
From: 

Sent: 

Lunardi, Jeff (DMAS) <Jeff.Lunardi@dmas.virginia.gov> 

Monday, July 22, 2024 1 :25 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

Pelletier, Cat (DMAS) <Caitlin.Pelletier@dmas.virginia.gov>; Richardson, Hope (DMAS) <Hope.Richardson@dmas.virginia.gov> 

Gordon, Chris (DMAS) <Chris.Gordon@dmas.virginia.gov> 

Subject: Re: FYI - Article on Fishing Point - Nansemond Indian Nation 

Thanks Cat, good flag on this. 

For everyone's awareness, I know I'm personally itching to communicate with both tribes the magnitude of changes that are coming, especially given the clear 
financial planning that they're doing based on the current operating and reimbursement model. However in talking it through with Cheryl this morning it was decided 
to wait until at least after the CMS call on Thursday to talk to the Tribes about next steps. I think as important as it is to do this quickly, we want to make sure that 
we can communicate clearly, and we need CMS' s guidance on some of the decisions in order to nail them down. 

Jeff 

Jeff Lunardi 

Chief Deputy Director 
Department of Medical Assistance Services (DMAS) 
600 East Broad Street Richmond, VA 23219 
Jeff. Lu nardi@d mas.virgin ia.gov 
O: 804-786-2196 
C: 804-229-1584 

From: Pelletier, Cat (DMAS) <Caitlin.Pelletier@dmas.virginia.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 1:16:17 PM 
To: Lunardi, Jeff (DMAS) <Jeff.Lunardi@dmas.virginia.gov>; Richardson, Hope (DMAS) <Hope.Richardson@dmas.virginia.gov> 
Cc: Gordon, Chris (DMAS) <Chris.Gordon@dmas.virginia.gov> 
Subject: FYI - Article on Fishing Point - Nansemond Indian Nation 

Sharing for awareness. 

Based on article, clinic has plans to open at least two other locations {Newport News & Norfolk) and references "tribe's commitment to serving the 

greater community." 

https://www .e in news.com/pr n ews/729070193/n anse mo nd-i n d ia n-natio n-portsmo uth-mayor-sha n non-glove r-offici ate-grand-open i ng-of-h ea lth -c Ii n i c­
for-the-u nde rse rved 

Cat Pelletier, MBA 
Operations Lead for Finance 
Department of Medical Assistance Services 
Mobile: (804) 750-3936 
Availability: 8:30am- 5pmM-F 

... CardinalCare 
Virginia's Medi<:aid Program 
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